UTAH STATE DIGEST

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed November 16, 2024, 12:00 a.m. through December 02, 2024, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2024-24 December 15, 2024

Sunnie Birningham, Managing Editor

The *Utah State Digest (Digest)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Office of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Government Operations, produces the *Digest* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Digest* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at https://rules.utah.gov/. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Digest* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Digest* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Office of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-957-7110. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at https://rules.utah.gov/.

The *Utah State Digest* summarizes the contents of the *Utah State Bulletin* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit https://rules.utah.gov/for additional information.

Office of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired.

Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state digest.

- Semimonthly.

 1. Delegated legislation--Utah--Digests.

 I. Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS	1
2024-02	
Increasing Military Leave for State Employees	1
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	3
GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AND MANAGEMENT	
R23-21. Division of Facilities Construction and Management Procedures for	
Leases, Purchases, and Exchanges of Real Property	4
AGRICULTURE AND FOOD, MEDICAL CANNABIS AND INDUSTRIAL HEMP	
R66-10. Closed-Door Medical Cannabis Pharmacy	6
R66-29. Compliance Procedures	
GOVERNOR, CRIMINAL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE (STATE COMMISSION ON)	
R356-8. Designation of Commission Duties	10
GOVERNOR, ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY	
R357-15a. Targeted Business Tax Credit	12
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, DATA, SYSTEMS, AND EVALUATION, VITAL RECORDS AND STATISTICS	
R436-7. Death Registration	14
R436-10. Death Registration	17
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, RECOVERY SERVICES	
R527-36. Collection of Child Support After a Termination of Parental	
Rights or Adoption	19
Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	
R592-11. Title Insurance Producer Annual Reports	21
Natural Resources, Outdoor Recreation	
R650-305. Private Funding for Maintenance of Outdoor Recreation Facilities	24
NATURAL RESOURCES, FORESTRY, FIRE AND STATE LANDS	
R652-125. Wildland Urban Interface Prevention, Preparedness, and	
Mitigation Fund	26
PUBLIC SAFETY, ADMINISTRATION	
R698-7. Emergency Vehicles	28
PUBLIC SAFETY, HIGHWAY PATROL	
R714-510. 24-7 Sobriety Program	30
R714-562. Early Intervention System Grant Program	32

i

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Transportation, Administration	
R907-33. Department of Transportation Procurement Rules	35
R907-63. Structure Repair and Loss Recovery Procedure	37
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	
R914-5. Advanced Air Mobility Aircraft Registration	39
Transportation, Operations, Construction	
R916-5. Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State	
Contracts Implementation	42
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	
R918-7. Highway Sponsorship Programs	44
FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	46
AGRICULTURE AND FOOD, ANIMAL INDUSTRY	
R58-7. Livestock Markets, Satellite Video Livestock Market, Livestock	
Sales, Dealers, and Livestock Market Weighpersons	46
R58-21. Trichomoniasis	47
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, HUMAN SERVICES PROGRAM LICENSING	
R501-18. Recovery Residence Services	48
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES	
R512-77. Child and Family Services Records	49
Insurance, Administration	
R590-128. Failure to Maintain Prior Owner's or Operator's Security	50
R590-132. Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus	
(HIV) Infection	51
R590-233. Health Benefit Plan Insurance Standards	52
Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	
R592-16. Escrow Settlement Closing Transactions	53
JUDICIAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMMISSION, ADMINISTRATION	
R597-2. Administration of the Commission	54
TRANSPORTATION, ADMINISTRATION	
R907-63. Structure Repair and Loss Recovery Procedure	55
Transportation, Operations, Construction	
R916-5. Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State	
Contracts Implementation	55
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	
R918-7. Highway Sponsorship Programs	56

NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR EXPIRATIONS	58
SCHOOL AND INSTITUTIONAL TRUST FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ADMINISTRATION	
R849-1. Appeal Rule	.58
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	59

EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS

Under authority granted by the Utah Constitution and various federal and state statutes, the Governor periodically issues **EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS**, which can be categorized as either Executive Orders, Proclamations, and Declarations. Executive Orders set policy for the executive branch; create boards and commissions; provide for the transfer of authority; or otherwise interpret, implement, or give administrative effect to a provision of the Constitution, state law or executive policy. Proclamations call special or extraordinary legislative sessions; designate classes of cities; publish states-of-emergency; promulgate other official formal public announcements or functions; or publicly avow or cause certain matters of state government to be made generally known. Declarations designate special days, weeks or other time periods; call attention to or recognize people, groups, organizations, functions, or similar actions having a public purpose; or invoke specific legislative purposes (such as the declaration of an agricultural disaster).

The Governor's Office staff files **EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS** that have legal effect with the Office of Administrative Rules for publication and distribution.

EXECUTIVE ORDER 2024-02

Increasing Military Leave for State Employees

- WHEREAS, Utah supports service members and veterans throughout the state;
- WHEREAS, Utah is the proud home of nearly 140,000 veterans and 15,000 active, guard, and reserve service members;
- WHEREAS, many service members in Utah also play a vital role as state employees;
- WHEREAS, Utah law ordinarily limits paid military leave for state employees to no more than 15 days per year;
- **WHEREAS**, Utah Code § 71A-8-102 authorizes the governor to adopt exceptions, rules, or policies that provide more than 15 days of paid military leave;
 - WHEREAS, the state of Utah seeks to encourage and support the continued military service of state employees;
 - WHEREAS, increasing military leave will support state employees in serving the state and country as service members;
- **NOW, THEREFORE**, I, Spencer J. Cox, governor of the state of Utah, by the authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of this state, hereby order the following:
- Application.
- a. This executive order applies to all state executive branch agencies.
- 2. **Definitions.** As used in this order:
- a. "Agency"
- i. includes:
- 1. a department, division, office, bureau, or other organization within the state executive branch, including the State Tax Commission, the National Guard, and the Board of Pardons and Parole; and
- ii. does not include:
- an institution of higher education;
- 2. the Utah Board of Higher Education;
- 3. the State Board of Education;
- 4. an independent entity as defined in Utah Code § 63E-1-102;
- 5. the Attorney General's Office;
- 6. the State Auditor's Office;
- 7. the State Treasurer's Office;
- 8. the Legislative Branch; or
- 9. the Judicial Branch.

EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS

b. "State employee" means a benefited agency employee who is a member of the organized reserve of the United States armed forces, including the Utah National Guard.

3. Exception.

a. Beginning January 1, 2025, state employees shall be allowed full pay for all time not in excess of 20 days per year spent fulfilling the service requirements of the reserve components of the armed forces of the United States, including the National Guard of this state. This leave shall be in addition to any annual vacation leave with pay to which an employee may be entitled.

4. Other Requirements.

a. The Division of Human Resource Management (DHRM) shall amend its rules and issue guidance and policies to ensure implementation of this Order.

THIS ORDER is effective immediately and shall remain in effect until otherwise modified, amended, rescinded, or superseded.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Utah. Done in Salt Lake City, Utah, on this, the 25th day of October, 2024.

(State Seal)

Spencer J. Cox Governor, State of Utah

ATTEST:

Deidre M. Henderson Lieutenant Governor, State of Utah

End of the Executive Documents Section

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a **Proposed Rule** when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a **Notice of Proposed Rule**, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule, or repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between <u>November 16, 2024, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and December 02, 2024, 11:59 p.m. are included in this, the December 15, 2024, issue of the *Utah State Digest*.

In this publication, each **PROPOSED RULE** is preceded by a **RULE ANALYSIS**. This analysis provides summary information about the **PROPOSED RULE** including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on **PROPOSED RULES** published in this issue of the *Utah State Digest* until at least <u>January 14, 2024</u>. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the **RULE ANALYSIS**. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific **PROPOSED RULE**. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through <u>April 14, 2025</u>, the agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the **Proposed Rule** effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Digest*. Alternatively, the agency may file a **Change in Proposed Rule** in response to comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a **Notice of Effective Date** or a **Change in Proposed Rule**, the **Proposed Rule** lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on **Proposed Rules**. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the **Rule Analysis** for each rule.

PROPOSED RULES are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number:	R23-21	Filing ID: 56955		

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Government Operations, Facilities Construction and Management			
Building:	Taylorsville State 0	Taylorsville State Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W, 3i	rd Floor		
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 141160	PO Box 141160		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84129-2128			
Contact persons:				
Name: Email:				
Mike Kelley	801-957-7239 mkelley@agutah.gov			
Michelle Adams	chelle Adams 801-957-7240 michelledadams@agutah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R23-21. Division of Facilities Construction and Management Procedures for Leases, Purchases, and Exchanges of Real Property

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

S.B. 113, passed by the Utah Legislature in the 2024 General Session and signed into law by the Governor on 03/20/2024, changed the statutory requirements for the Division of Facilities Construction and Management (DFCM) to convey, lease, or dispose of DFCM-owned real property for fair market value. This amendment to Rule R23-21 is necessary to effectuate the statutory changes.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed changes to Rule R23-21 establish the procedures that DFCM must follow to convey, lease, or dispose of DFCM-owned real property for fair market value, requiring DFCM to follow the procedures established for the conveyance, lease, or disposal of DFCM-owned real property for less than fair market value unless this requirement is waived by the Executive Director and Governor.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

None--Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to the state budget are a result of a change in statute, not a change in the rule.

B) Local governments:

None--Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to local governments are a result of a change in statute, not a change in the

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

None--Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to small businesses are a result of a change in statute, not a change in the rule.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

None--Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses are a result of a change in statute, not a change in the rule

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

None--Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities are a result of a change in statute, not a change in the rule.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

None--Any compliance costs for affected persons are a result of a change in statute, not a change in the rule.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Government Operations, Marvin Dodge, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 63A-5b-305(2)(c)

Section 63A-5b-806

Section 63A-5b-903

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

J J	Andy Marr, Interim Director	Date:	11/25/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: New				
Rule or Section Number: R66-10 Filing ID: 56965				

Agency Information

	790	incy information		
1. Title catchline:	Agriculture and F	Agriculture and Food, Medical Cannabis and Industrial Hemp		
Building:	TSOB, South Bu	ilding		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W			
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146500			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6500		
Contact persons:				
Name: Email:				
Amber Brown	385-245-5222	ambermbrown@utah.gov		
Brandon Forsyth	801-710-9945	801-710-9945 bforsyth@utah.gov		
Kelly Pehrson	n 385-977-2147 kwpehrson@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R66-10. Closed-Door Medical Cannabis Pharmacy

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This new rule outlines the requirements to operate a closed-door medical cannabis pharmacy, as allowed by the Legislature in H.B. 389, Medical Cannabis Pharmacy Modifications, passed during the 2024 General Session. Rulemaking is required under Subsection 4-41a-1206(10).

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This new rule sets forth requirements for three closed-door medical cannabis pharmacies that are now authorized in statute.

Requirements include licensing procedures, operating standards for closed-door pharmacies, and security and operating plan requirements, as well as necessary definitions.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The new licenses created by this rule will increase administrative expenses for the Department of Agriculture and Food (Department) with an estimated cost of approximately \$30,000 per year. The cost will be offset by some additional revenue from a new license fee that will be collected, totaling approximately \$10,000 per year. The additional cost will be covered by other pharmacy fees collected by the Department.

B) Local governments:

Local governments may experience increase costs to administer and enforce business licenses required for closed-door medical cannabis pharmacies. The Department estimates an increased cost of \$10,000 per year for local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The Department estimates that small businesses that elect to open a closed-door pharmacy will have to pay increased costs for the license (\$5,000 total per year), as well as increased costs for building space and security (\$80,000 total per year).

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The Department estimates that non-small businesses that elect to open a closed-door pharmacy will have to pay increased costs for the license (\$5,000 total per year), as well as increased costs for building space and security (\$80,000 total per year).

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

Medical cannabis cardholders may save money on medical cannabis deliveries due to their increased proximity and availability through the existence of closed-door pharmacies. The Department estimates this savings at approximately \$200 per patient but does not have a way to estimate the total number of patients that could be impacted because closed-door pharmacies have never been available before.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The increase costs noted in 5C) and 5D) are related to compliance and licensing for affected persons and total approximately \$170,000 per year.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$30,000
Local Governments	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
Small Businesses	\$85,000	\$85,000	\$85,000
Non-Small Businesses	\$85,000	\$85,000	\$85,000
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$210,000	\$210,000	\$210,000
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$(200,000)	\$(200,000)	\$(200,000)

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Utah Department of Agriculture and Food, Craig W Buttars, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 4-41a-1206(10)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Craig W Buttars, Commissioner	Date:	12/02/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R66-29	Filing ID: 56966	

Agency Information

Agency Information				
1. Title catchline:	Agriculture and F	Agriculture and Food, Medical Cannabis and Industrial Hemp		
Building:	TSOB, South Bui	ilding		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W			
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146500	PO Box 146500		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6500		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Name: Email:			
Amber Brown	385-245-5222	ambermbrown@utah.gov		
Brandon Forsyth	801-710-9945	bforsyth@utah.gov		
Kelly Pehrson	385-977-2147	kwpehrson@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R66-29. Compliance Procedures

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Because cannabis and hemp rules have been moved to a new title, R66, from the plant industry title, R68, the Department feels it is appropriate to publish a new compliance rule that is specific to the medical cannabis and industrial hemp programs rather than have the programs continue to rely on Rule R68-19, the plant industry compliance rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This new rule establishes compliance procedures for the medical cannabis and industrial hemp programs. This includes establishing procedures the Department will follow in issuing citations, hold orders, cease and desist orders, and licenses suspensions, as well as the right to request an informal hearing.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule has no impact on the state budget because it is only codifying existing cannabis and hemp program procedures into a new rule under the new title.

B) Local governments:

Local governments will not be impacted because they are not medical cannabis or industrial hemp licensees.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule has no impact on small businesses because it is only codifying existing cannabis and hemp program procedures into a new rule under the new title.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule has no impact on non-small businesses because it is only codifying existing cannabis and hemp program procedures into a new rule under the new title.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

This rule has no impact on other persons because it is only codifying existing cannabis and hemp program procedures into a new rule under the new title.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

Compliance costs for affected persons will not change because compliance requirements have not changed.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Department of Agriculture and Food, Craig W Buttars, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 4-2-103(1)(i)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Craig W Buttars, Commissioner	Date:	12/02/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R356-8	Filing ID: 56969	

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Governor, Crimir	Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)		
Building:	Utah State Capit	Utah State Capitol, Senate Building		
Street address:	350 N State Stre	et		
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Т		
Mailing address:	PO Box 142330	PO Box 142330		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2330		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	ame: Phone: Email:			
Angelo Perillo	801-538-1047	801-538-1047 aperillo@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R356-8. Designation of Commission Duties

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The purpose of this filing is to include the Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee as an entity which has been designated by the Commission on Criminal and Juvenile Justice in Rule R356-8, Designation of Commission Duties.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule describes the membership and the duties of the Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee, which was previously created under the Commission to perform the Commission's duties described in Subsection 63M-7-204(1)(r) and Section 63M-7-208.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule will not result in any cost or savings to the state budget because it does not create a new entity, it describes the members and the duties of the Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee which is already in existence.

B) Local governments:

This rule will not result in any cost or savings to local governments because it does not create a new entity, it describes the members and the duties of the Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee which is already in existence.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule will not result in any cost or savings to small businesses because it does not create a new entity, it describes the members and the duties of the Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee which is already in existence.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule will not result in any cost or savings to non-small businesses because it does not create a new entity, it describes the members and the duties of the Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee which is already in existence.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule will not result in any cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities because it does not create a new entity, it describes the members and the duties of the Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee which is already in existence.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

This rule will not result in any compliance costs for affected persons because it only describes the membership and the duties of the Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee which is already in existence.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Commission on Criminal and Juvenile Justice, Tom Ross, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 63G-7-204(2) Subsection 63G-3-201(2)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tom Ross, Executive Director	Date:	10/22/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section Number:	R357-15a	Filing ID: 56967		

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Governor, Economic Opportunity			
Building:	World Trade Cente	World Trade Center		
Street address:	60 E South Temple	60 E South Temple, Suite 300		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name: Email:				
Greg Jeffs	Jeffs 801-368-1957 gjeffs@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R357-15a. Targeted Business Tax Credit

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Section 63I-2-263 repeals Title 63N, Chapter 2, Part 3, Targeted Business Income Tax Credit in an Enterprise Zone on 12/31/2024.

This rule was authorized by 63N, Chapter 2, Part 3, and therefore the Office will no longer have authority for this rule after that date.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This change repeals this rule in its entirety.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

No cost or savings. The rule clarified definitions, authority, form and content of applications, and documentation needed for certificates and did not affect costs or savings.

B) Local governments:

No cost or savings. The rule clarified definitions, authority, form and content of applications, and documentation needed for certificates and did not affect costs or savings.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

No cost or savings. The rule clarified definitions, authority, form and content of applications, and documentation needed for certificates and did not affect costs or savings.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

No cost or savings. The rule clarified definitions, authority, form and content of applications, and documentation needed for certificates and did not affect costs or savings.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

No cost or savings. The rule clarified definitions, authority, form and content of applications, and documentation needed for certificates and did not affect costs or savings.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

No cost. The rule clarified definitions, authority, form and content of applications, and documentation needed for certificates and did not affect costs or savings.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Governor's Office of Economic Opportunity, Ryan Starks, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 63N-2-303(7)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Ryan Starks, Executive Director	Date:	12/01/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE					
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment					
Rule or Section Number: R436-7 Filing ID: 56962					

Agency Information

Agency information									
1. Title catchline:	Health and Hur Statistics	nan Services,	Data,	Systems,	and	Evaluation,	Vital	Records	and
Building:	Cannon Health E	Building							
Street address:	288 N 1460 W								
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT								
Mailing address:	PO Box 84114-1012								
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1012								
Contact persons:									
Name:	Phone:	Email:							
Nicole Bissonette	801-538-6262	nicolebisson	ette@u	tah.gov					
Mariah Noble	ple 385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov								
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.									

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R436-7. Death Registration

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Upon internal review, the agency found that there are two rules under Title R436 that use the rule catchline "Death Registration," Rule R436-10 and this rule.

To avoid confusion, the provisions in Rule R436-10 are being moved into this rule in their entirety and Rule R436-10 is being repealed.

An additional change updates terms used in this rule to reflect more current and commonly used phrasing.

Other changes to the style and formatting of this rule and the new language are nonsubstantive and are made to comply with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah and for consistency with other rules under the Department of Health and Human Services.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Provisions from Rule R436-10 that are being added to this rule outline the requirements for local registrars to register deaths, which is the next step after compliance with the provisions that already exist in this rule.

Additionally, the term "death certificate" is updated to "death registration."

Style and formatting changes are made to comply with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah and for consistency with other rules under the Department of Health and Human Services.

(EDITOR'S NOTE: The proposed repeal of Rule R436-10 is under ID 56963 in this issue, December 15, 2024, of the Bulletin.)

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to the state budget as a result of this change, as all provisions being added to this rule already exist in Rule R436-10 and any other changes are nonsubstantive.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to the state.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to local governments as a result of this change, as all provisions being added to this rule already exist in Rule R436-10 and any other changes are nonsubstantive.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to small businesses as a result of this change, as all provisions being added to this rule already exist in Rule R436-10 and any other changes are nonsubstantive.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to non-small businesses as a result of this change, as all provisions being added to this rule already exist in Rule R436-10 and any other changes are nonsubstantive.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to other persons as a result of this change, as all provisions being added to this rule already exist in Rule R436-10 and any other changes are nonsubstantive.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to other persons.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons as a result of this change, as all provisions being added to this rule already exist in Rule R436-10 and any other changes are nonsubstantive.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table								
Fiscal Cost FY2025 FY2026 FY2027								
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0					
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0					
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0					
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0					
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0					
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0					
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027					

State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Health and Human Services, Tracy S. Gruber, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 26B-8-114	Section 26B-8-123	Section 26B-8-224

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:	01/14/2025
-------------------------------------	------------

9.	This rule change MAY become effective on:	01/21/2025
----	---	------------

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	12/02/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE					
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal					
Rule or Section Number: R436-10 Filing ID: 56963					

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Health and Hur Statistics	nan Services,	Data,	Systems,	and	Evaluation,	Vital	Records	and
Building:	Cannon Health E	Building							
Street address:	288 N 1460 W	288 N 1460 W							
City, state:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT							
Mailing address:	PO Box 84114-1	PO Box 84114-1012							
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1012							
Contact persons:									
Name:	Phone:	Email:							
Nicole Bissonette	801-538-6262	nicolebissone	ette@u	tah.gov					
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov							
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.									

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R436-10. Death Registration

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Upon internal review, the agency found that there are two rules under Title R436 that use the rule catchline "Death Registration," Rule R436-7 and this rule.

To avoid confusion, the provisions in this rule are being moved into to Rule R436-7 in their entirety. Continuation of this rule would be redundant and confusing, so the agency is repealing this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety, as all the provisions therein are being moved to Rule R436-7, which shares the same catchline.

(EDITOR'S NOTE: The proposed amendment to Rule R436-7 is under ID 56962 in this issue, December 15, 2024, of the Bulletin.)

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to the state budget as a result of this repeal, as all provisions from this rule are being moved to Rule R436-7.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to the state.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to local governments as a result of this repeal, as all provisions from this rule are being moved to Rule R436-7.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to small businesses as a result of this repeal, as all provisions from this rule are being moved to Rule R436-7.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to non-small businesses as a result of this repeal, as all provisions from this rule are being moved to Rule R436-7.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to other persons as a result of this repeal, as all provisions from this rule are being moved to Rule R436-7.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to other persons.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons, as all provisions from this rule are being moved to Rule R436-7.

The change will not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Health and Human Services, Tracy S. Gruber, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 26B-8-114 Section 26B-8-123 Section 26B-8-224

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	12/02/2024
designee and title:			

	NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CH	HANGE
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R527-36	Filing ID: 56964

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Health and Human Services, Recovery Services			
Building:	Taylorsville State 0	Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W			
City, state	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 45033	O Box 45033		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT 84145-0033		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Jodi Witte	801-741-7417 jwitte@utah.gov			
Casey Cole	ole 801-741-7523 cacole@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R527-36. Collection of Child Support After a Termination of Parental Rights or Adoption

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to replace an outdated statutory citation following a renumbering by S.B. 95 passed in the 2024 General Session.

Additionally, it removes a reference to Rule R495-882, which was repealed on 12/15/2023, and removes provisions that were previously part of that repealed administrative rule.

Upon internal review, the Office of Recovery Services (ORS) additionally made style and formatting changes to provide clarification, comply with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah, and for consistency with other rules under the Department of Health and Human Services.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

A reference to Section 26B-9-202 is replaced with the updated and appropriate citation to Section 26B-1-202.

A reference to repealed Rule R495-882 and its provisions is removed.

Language clarifies when ORS will continue to collect child support arrears after a termination of parental rights or adoption.

Other nonsubstantive style and formatting changes are made to align this rule with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah and for consistency with other rules under the Department of Health and Human Services.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to the state budget, as the substantive changes in this rule update a statutory reference and remove a reference to Rule R495-882, which has been repealed.

This filing does not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to the state.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to local governments, as the substantive changes in this rule update a statutory reference and remove a reference to Rule R495-882, which has been repealed.

This filing does not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to small businesses, as the substantive changes in this rule update a statutory reference and remove a reference to Rule R495-882, which has been repealed.

This filing does not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to non-small businesses, as the substantive changes in this rule update a statutory reference and remove a reference to Rule R495-882, which has been repealed.

This filing does not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to other persons, as the substantive changes in this rule update a statutory reference and remove a reference to Rule R495-882, which has been repealed.

This filing does not add, modify, or remove any requirements or restrictions to other persons.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons, as the substantive changes in this rule update a statutory reference and remove a reference to Rule R495-882, which has been repealed.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

		Regulatory Impact Table		
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Health and Human Services, Tracy S. Gruber, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 26B-1-202 Section 26B-9-108

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	12/02/2024
designee and title:			

NOTI	CE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE	
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R592-11	Filing ID: 56961

Agency Information

Agono, mornianon				
1. Title catchline:	Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission			
Building:	Taylorsville State	Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W			
City, state	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146901	PO Box 146901		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Steve Gooch	801-957-9322 sgooch@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R592-11. Title Insurance Producer Annual Reports

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended due to changes passed by the Legislature in S.B. 31 during the 2024 General Session.

The Title and Escrow Commission approved the proposed changes to this rule by a vote of 5 to 0 at its 11/25/2024 meeting.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendment updates the deadline by which a title insurance licensee must submit a Title Insurance Producer Annual Report, adds a verified statement of financial condition and a list of contracted underwriters to the annual report, and updates the address of the Insurance Department's (Department) file upload site.

It also removes the requirement that an individual title agent submit an annual report.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to state government.

The additional information will be reviewed by the Department's title insurance auditor as part of their regular duties.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments.

This rule applies only to licensees of the Department and will not impact local governments in any way.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The Department anticipates that there will be a cost to agency title insurance producers that are small businesses to prepare the verified statement of annual condition. Because the cost to prepare that statement relies on market factors outside the Department's control (e.g., the hourly rate for an insurance agency employee to prepare the report), the Department cannot estimate the aggregate cost.

However, agencies should have easy access to the requested information and the Department expects the cost to be minimal.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The Department anticipates that there will be a cost to agency title insurance producers that are non-small businesses to prepare the verified statement of annual condition. Because the cost to prepare that statement relies on market factors outside the Department's control (e.g., the hourly rate for an agency employee to prepare the report), the Department cannot estimate the aggregate cost.

However, agencies should have easy access to the requested information and the Department expects the cost to be minimal.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

There are no anticipated cost or savings to any other person.

The only persons required to file the Title Insurance Producer Annual report are agency title insurance producers.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The Department has not imposed a cost for any affected person to comply with this rule.

However, the Department anticipates that there will be a compliance cost for agency title insurance producers to prepare the verified statement of annual condition. Because the cost to prepare that statement relies on market factors outside the Department's control (e.g., the hourly rate for an agency employee to prepare the report), the Department cannot estimate the aggregate cost.

However, agencies should have easy access to the requested information and the Department expects the cost to be minimal.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Insurance Department, Jonathan T. Pike, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 31A-2-404

Section 31A-23a-406

Section 31A-23a-413

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer	Date:	11/27/2024
designee and title:			

	NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHA	ANGE
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-305	Filing ID: 56951

Agency Information

	y ,
1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Outdoor Recreation
Building:	Department of Natural Resources
Street address:	1594 W North Temple, Suite 100
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Patrick Parsel	801-882-6579	pparsel@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385-268-2570	Indianielsen@utah.gov
Please address questions re	garding information on the	his notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-305. Private Funding for Maintenance of Outdoor Recreation Facilities

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This is a new rule in accordance with H.B. 360, passed in the 2023 General Session.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This is a new rule in accordance with H.B. 360 (2023). This rule governs procedures for private funding for maintenance of outdoor recreation infrastructure, known as the Adopt-the-Outdoors Program, including program applications, eligibility, project selection, recognitions, reporting, and the Division of Outdoor Recreation (Division) procedures for funds and labor acceptance and expenditures.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The Division does do not anticipate this to impact the state budget, it allows private entities to contribute funding and in-kind labor to outdoor recreation infrastructure.

B) Local governments:

The Division does not anticipate this to impact local governments, it allows private entities to contribute funding and in-kind labor to outdoor recreation infrastructure and the Division does not know the widespread impact to local governments because it is a new program.

However, the Division does not anticipate large enough donations to significantly offset local government expenditures on outdoor recreation infrastructure. Depending on the level of private donations, this program may supplement local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The Division does not anticipate this to impact small businesses; this is a completely voluntary program and not mandatory for businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The Division does not anticipate this to impact non-small businesses; this is a completely voluntary program and not mandatory for businesses

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The Division does not anticipate fiscal impact to the persons listed above; it is a voluntary program that private entities may choose to participate in.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The Division does not anticipate this to have fiscal impact on the entities who to participate. It is voluntary and if they choose to participate, they may do so with monetary donations *or* in-kind labor.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

	R	legulatory Impact Table		
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory au citation to that requirement:	thority for the rule. If there is also a fed	deral requirement for the rule, provide a
Section 79-7-702	Subsection 79-7-702(4)	

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted until: 01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:	01/21/2025
NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the	ne rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	11/12/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R652-125	Filing ID: 56959

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	
Building:	Department of Natural Resources	

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

Street address:	1594 W North Te	1594 W North Temple		
City, state:	Salt Lake, UT			
Mailing address:	1594 W North Te	1594 W North Temple, Ste 3520		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake, UT 84	Salt Lake, UT 84114-5703		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Emily Hawley	385-441-6667	385-441-6667 ehawleyt@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R652-125. Wildland Urban Interface Prevention, Preparedness, and Mitigation Fund

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rulemaking is in accordance with H.B. 261, which passed in the 2023 General Session, which prescribes the Division of Forestry, Fire and State Lands (Division) to make rules in accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule establishes guidelines for administration of and disbursements from the Wildland-Urban Interface Prevention, Preparedness, and Mitigation Fund.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The proposed rule is not anticipated to have aggregated anticipated costs or savings to the state budget beyond that already described in the Fiscal Note to H.B. 261 (2023).

B) Local governments:

The aggregated anticipated cost or savings is inestimable due to the unpredictability of the fire season and unknown number of fire departments who may or may not apply for grant funding.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule is not anticipated to have aggregated anticipated costs or savings to small businesses due to the rule not having a direct connection to small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule is not anticipated to have aggregated anticipated costs or savings to non-small businesses due to the rule not having a direct connection to non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The proposed rule is not anticipated to have anticipated cost or savings for persons other than small business, non-small business, state or local government entities due to the rule not having a direct connection to these persons.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

Compliance costs for affected persons is not applicable due to the proposed rule not having costs associated with compliance. Instead, this rule establishes guidelines for administration of and disbursements from the Wildland-Urban Interface Prevention, Preparedness, and Mitigation Fund.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory au citation to that requirement:	thority for the rule.	If there is also a fed	eral requirement for the rule, provide
Section 63A-8-215			

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:	01/21/2025
NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates i	making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Joel Ferry, Executive Director	Date:	11/18/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE		
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R698-7	Filing ID: 56952

Agency Information

Agonoy information				
1. Title catchline:	Public Safety, Administration			
Building:	Calvin Rampton B	uilding		
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W, 19	st Floor		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT		
Mailing address:	PO Box 141775			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1775			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Kim Gibb	801-965-4018 kgibb@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R698-7. Emergency Vehicles

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule filing is being submitted to authorize a private organ transport vehicle to be designated for part-time emergency use.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule change adds criteria to allow for a private organ transport vehicle to be designated as an emergency vehicle.

The rule change also includes formatting corrections to conform to the Rulewriting Manual for Utah guidelines.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The proposed rule amendment is not anticipated to have a fiscal impact on the state budget because the amendment only includes a private organ transport vehicle as a vehicle that may be designated for part-time emergency use.

B) Local governments:

The proposed rule amendment is not anticipated to have a fiscal impact on the local governments because the amendment only includes a private organ transport vehicle as a vehicle that may be designated for part-time emergency use.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule amendment is not anticipated to have a fiscal impact on small businesses because the amendment only includes a private organ transport vehicle as a vehicle that may be designated for part-time emergency use.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule amendment is not anticipated to have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses because the amendment only includes a private organ transport vehicle as a vehicle that may be designated for part-time emergency use.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The proposed rule amendment is not anticipated to have a fiscal impact on persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state or local government entities because the amendment only includes a private organ transport vehicle as a vehicle that may be designated for part-time emergency use.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There is no compliance costs associated with this rule change because the amendment only includes a private organ transport vehicle as a vehicle that may be designated for part-time emergency use.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety, Jess L. Anderson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the s citation to that requirement:	•	lso a federal requirement for the rule, provide a
Section 41-6a-310	Subsection 53-1-108(1)(c)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:	01/21/2025	
NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.		

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Jess L. Anderson, Commissioner	Date:	11/21/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE		
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R714-510	Filing ID: 56968

Agency Information

Agonoy information		
1. Title catchline:	Public Safety, Highway Patrol	
Building:	Calvin Rampton Complex	
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W	
City, state:	Salt Lake City UT	
Mailing address:	PO Box 141100	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City UT 84114-1100	
Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Kim Gibb	801-556-8198 kgibb@utah.gov	
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.		

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R714-510. 24-7 Sobriety Program

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule amendment is being filed as a result of the passage of H.B. 395 during the 2024 General Session.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The rule amendment adds an option for a partial fee waiver for an individual ordered to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program if the court who ordered the individual to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program finds the individual to be indigent, clarifies that transdermal alcohol monitoring is acceptable for use in a 24-7 sobriety program, and allows for remote breath test monitoring if an individual has a medical condition that would prohibit the use of transdermal alcohol monitoring.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The proposed rule is expected to have a fiscal impact on the state budget because a person found to be indigent by a court who is ordered to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program will only have to pay \$1 of the required \$2 fee for twice daily testing. The local law enforcement agency that participates in a 24-7 sobriety program and conducts the required twice daily testing for the individual will collect the \$1 fee, and the state will not collect a fee for these individuals.

The minimum length of time an individual is required to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program for a first offense is 30 days, and for a second or subsequent offense is one year. The dollar amount is inestimable due to the fact that the Highway Patrol is not able to determine the number of individuals who may be found indigent after being convicted for a DUI offense that may be ordered to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program.

B) Local governments:

The proposed rule is not expected to have any fiscal impact on local governments.

Although the rule allows for a partial fee waiver for an individual found to be indigent by a court, the local law enforcement agency that participates in a 24-7 sobriety program will still collect a \$1 testing fee per test, consistent with current processes.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule could potentially affect small businesses that provide remote breath test monitoring. The dollar amount is inestimable due to the fact that the addition of this testing apparatus is new and is still being implemented.

In addition, the Highway Patrol is not able to determine the number of individuals who may be ordered to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program and have a medical condition that prohibits the use of transdermal alcohol monitoring.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule could potentially affect non-small businesses that provide remote breath test monitoring.

The dollar amount is inestimable due to the fact that the addition of this testing apparatus is new and is still being implemented.

In addition, the Highway Patrol is not able to determine the number of individuals who may be ordered to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program and have a medical condition that prohibits the use of transdermal alcohol monitoring.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The proposed rule could potentially affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities because if a person who is ordered to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program is found to be indigent, they may have \$1 of the \$2 testing fee for twice daily breath testing waived.

The minimum length of time an individual is required to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program for a first offense is 30 days, and for a second or subsequent offense is one year. The dollar amount is inestimable due to the fact that the Highway Patrol is not able to determine the number of individuals who may be found indigent after being convicted for a DUI offense that may be ordered to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program.

In addition, the proposed rule could benefit individuals who are ordered to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program and have a medical condition that prohibits the use of transdermal alcohol monitoring because it allows for an alternate option for testing to twice daily testing.

The dollar amount is inestimable due to the fact that the addition of this testing apparatus is new and is still being implemented.

In addition, the Highway Patrol is not able to determine the number of individuals who may be ordered to participate in a 24-7 sobriety program and have a medical condition that prohibits the use of transdermal alcohol monitoring.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The proposed rule is not expected to result in any compliance costs for affected persons. The rule only clarifies that transdermal alcohol monitoring is acceptable for use in a 24-7 sobriety program and allows for remote breath test monitoring if an individual has a medical condition that would prohibit the use of transdermal alcohol monitoring.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	

Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety, Jess L. Anderson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 41-6a-515.5

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee and title:

Michael Rapich, Colonel Utah Highway Date:

12/02/2024

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R714-562	Filing ID: 56953	

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Public Safety, Hi	Public Safety, Highway Patrol		
Building:	Calvin Rampton	Calvin Rampton Complex		
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W			
City, state:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT		
Mailing address:	PO Box 141100	PO Box 141100		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1100		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	lame: Phone: Email:			
Kim Gibb	801-556-8198	801-556-8198 kgibb@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R714-562. Early Intervention System Grant Program

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule filing is being submitted to remove the application deadline of 10/31/2024 and the requirement to ensure that an early intervention system will be in use before 01/01/2025 so that remaining funds can be distributed to law enforcement agencies.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule filing removes the application deadline of 10/31/2024 and the requirement to ensure that an early intervention system will be in use before 01/01/2025.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The proposed rule amendment is not anticipated to have a fiscal impact on the state budget because the amendment only removes the application deadline and a requirement to ensure that an early intervention system will be in use before 01/01/2025, which will allow remaining funds that were appropriated during the 2023 General Session to be distributed to law enforcement agencies.

The legislature appropriated \$3,000,000 during the 2023 General Session to fund a grant program that allows for local law enforcement agencies to obtain financial assistance to establish an early intervention system. This rule change will allow local law enforcement agencies to continue to apply for funding from the approximately \$2,300,000 remaining of the \$3,000,000 originally appropriated by the Legislature during the 2023 General Session in order to purchase an early intervention system.

B) Local governments:

The proposed rule may have a positive fiscal impact on local governments because law enforcement agencies that have not yet established early intervention systems would be able to apply for grant funding after the current deadline of 10/31/2024, which would allow them financial assistance to establish such a system.

The Highway Patrol anticipates a cost savings from \$15,700 to \$31,700 to local governments that choose to apply for grant funding. This rule change will allow local law enforcement agencies to continue to apply for funding from the approximately \$2,300,000 remaining of the \$3,000,000 originally appropriated by the Legislature during the 2023 General Session in order to purchase an early intervention system.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The Highway Patrol is aware of five small businesses that would satisfy the minimum standards for an early intervention system. There may be other small businesses that are able to provide this service, as would be identified through an RFP.

Under the grant program created in Section 53-14-203, a business that is able to provide a system that meets minimum standards established in the administrative rule will have a potential to sell early intervention systems to law enforcement agencies in the amount of up to \$2,300,000 of the remaining \$3,000,000 in grant funding originally appropriated by the legislature during the 2023 General Session.

The proposed rule amendment could have a positive fiscal impact on small businesses that provide early intervention systems because law enforcement agencies that may not have otherwise established an early intervention system may be incentivized to purchase a system with the financial assistance available to them through the grant process.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The Highway Patrol is aware of six non-small businesses that would satisfy the minimum standards for an early intervention system. There may be other small businesses that are able to provide this service, as would be identified through an RFP.

Under the grant program created in Section 53-14-203, a business that is able to provide a system that meets minimum standards established in the administrative rule will have a potential to sell early intervention systems to law enforcement agencies in the amount of up to \$2,300,000 of the remaining \$3,000,000 in grant funding originally appropriated by the legislature during the 2023 General Session.

The proposed rule could have a positive fiscal impact on non-small businesses that provide early intervention systems because law enforcement agencies that may not have otherwise established an early intervention system may be incentivized to purchase a system with the financial assistance available to them through the grant process.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for persons other than small businesses, state, or local government entities because this rule only identifies the process for a law enforcement entity to apply for grant funding appropriated by the legislature for the purchase of an early intervention system.

The proposed rule only removes the application deadline and a requirement to ensure that an early intervention system will be in use before 01/01/2025, which will allow remaining funds that were appropriated during the 2023 General Session to be distributed to law enforcement agencies.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons because this rule only identifies the process for a law enforcement entity to apply for grant funding appropriated by the legislature for the purchase of an early intervention system. The amendment only removes the application deadline and a requirement to ensure that an early intervention system will be in use before 01/01/2025, which will allow remaining funds that were appropriated during the 2023 General Session to be distributed to law enforcement agencies.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety, Jess L. Anderson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 53-14-202 Section 53-14-203

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

01/21/2025

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Michael Rapich, Colonel Utah Highway	Date:	11/21/2024
designee and title:	Patrol		

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE		
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R907-33	Filing ID: 56958

Agency Information

	Aye	ency information		
1. Title catchline:	Transportation, Administration			
Building:	Calvin Rampton			
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W			
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 148455			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-8455			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Leif Elder	801-580-8296	lelder@utah.gov		
Marlene Galindo	801-965-4026	Mgalindo1@utah.gov		
James Godin	801-573-7181	jamesjgodin@agutah.gov		
Lori Edwards	385-341-3414 loriedwards@agutah.gov			
Please address questions re	egarding information on t	his notice to the persons listed above.		

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R907-33. Department of Transportation Procurement Rules

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The proposed changes are primarily for increased clarity and harmonizing the language and style of this rule with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The one substantive change is a modification to Subsection R907-33-6(1)(b), which better describes the reasons the Department of Transportation may enter into a multiple award contract.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget because the changes to this rule are clerical in nature and only affect the administrative aspects governing the procurement process.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments because the changes to this rule are clerical in nature and only affect the administrative aspects governing the procurement process.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses because the changes to this rule are clerical in nature and only affect the administrative aspects governing the procurement process.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses because the changes to this rule are clerical in nature and only affect the administrative aspects governing the procurement process.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to persons because the changes to this rule are clerical in nature and only affect the administrative aspects governing the procurement process.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons because the changes to this rule are clerical in nature and only affect the administrative aspects governing the procurement process.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Transportation, Carlos M. Braceras, PE, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

	6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a	ı
J	citation to that requirement:	

Subsection 63G-6a-106(3)(a) Subsection 72-1-201(h)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Carlos M. Braceras, PE, Executive	Date:	11/27/2024
designee and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R907-63	Filing ID: 56956	

Agency Information

, igono,				
1. Title catchline:	Transportation, A	Transportation, Administration		
Building:	Calvin Rampton			
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W			
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT 8	34129		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Leif Elder	801-580-8296	lelder@utah.gov		
Marlene Galindo	801-965-4026	Mgalindo1@utah.gov		
James Godin	801-573-7181	jamesjgodin@agutah.gov		
Lori Edwards	385-341-3414			
Please address guestions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R907-63. Structure Repair and Loss Recovery Procedure

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Department of Transportation (Department) is filing these changes to clarify the language of this rule and have it better conform with statute and the Rulewriting Manual for Utah.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule filing:

deletes redundant language already found in statute;

uses consistent language to refer to damaged property;

corrects statutory citations; and

addresses capitalization, section descriptions, and references to Department divisions.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department estimates there is no aggregate cost or savings to the state budget.

B) Local governments:

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department estimates there is no aggregate cost or savings to local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department estimates there is no aggregate cost or savings to small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department estimates there is no aggregate cost or savings to non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department estimates there is no aggregate cost or savings to persons.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department estimates there are no compliance costs for affected persons.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Public Transportation, Carlos M. Braceras, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule.	If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a
citation to that requirement:	

Section 72-7-301 Sections 63A-3-301 through 63A-3-310

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Carlos M. Braceras, PE, Executive	Date:	11/27/2024
designee and title:	Director		

NOTIC	CE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE	
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R914-5	Filing ID: 56954

Agency Information

	7.90	moy information		
1. Title catchline:	Transportation, C	Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics		
Building:	Calvin Rampton			
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W			
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT 8	34129		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Leif Elder	801-580-8296	lelder@utah.gov		
Marlene Galindo	801-965-4026	Mgalindo1@utah.gov		
James Godin	801-573-7181	jamesjgodin@agutah.gov		
Lori Edwards	385-341-3414			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R914-5. Advanced Air Mobility Aircraft Registration

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Utah Department of Transportation (UDOT) proposes this new rule to establish a registration fee for an unmanned aircraft system and an advanced air mobility system, and to provide for the administration of that registration fee.

This new rule is required by S.B. 24 passed in the 2023 General Session.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This new rule establishes a registration and application process for aircraft that are part of an unmanned aircraft system or advanced air mobility system and are used for commercial operations described in the Code of Federal Regulations, including 14 C.F.R. Parts 107 and 135.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

Pursuant to Subsection 72-10-110(7), after deducting the costs of administering aircraft inspections under this rule, UDOT shall deposit all remaining registration fees into the Aeronautics Restricted Account, created by Section 72-2-126. UDOT estimates that it will collect a total amount of fees ranging from \$25,000 to \$50,000.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments, as this rule only pertains to commercial aircraft that are part of an advanced air mobility system or an unmanned aircraft system.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

For a small business registering an aircraft under this rule, the cost to comply with this rule is \$5 per aircraft.

UDOT is unable to calculate the total fiscal impact on small businesses due to the lack of data regarding the commercial use of drones. The only data on commercial drones of which UDOT is aware is collected by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) through their registration program.

Unfortunately, the FAA declined to share data with UDOT at this time. Based on UDOT's knowledge of the commercial drone industry as a whole, UDOT estimates the total cost to all businesses and persons to be between \$25,000 and \$50,000.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

For a non-small business registering an aircraft under this rule, the cost to comply with this rule is \$5 per aircraft.

UDOT is unable to calculate the total fiscal impact on non-small businesses due to the lack of data regarding the commercial use of drones. The only data on commercial drones of which UDOT is aware is collected by the FAA through their registration program.

Unfortunately, the FAA declined to share data with UDOT at this time. Based on UDOT's knowledge of the commercial drone industry as a whole, UDOT estimates the total cost to all businesses and persons to be between \$25,000 and \$50,000.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

For persons registering an aircraft under this rule, the cost to comply with this rule is \$5 per aircraft.

UDOT is unable to calculate the total fiscal impact to persons due to the lack of data regarding the commercial use of drones. The only data on commercial drones of which the department is aware is collected by the FAA through their registration program.

Unfortunately, the FAA declined to share data with UDOT at this time. Based on UDOT's knowledge of the commercial drone industry as a whole, UDOT estimates the total cost to all businesses and persons to be between \$25,000 and \$50,000.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

For persons registering an aircraft under this rule, compliance with this rule costs \$5 per aircraft.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$25,000 - \$50,000	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$25,000 - \$50,000	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$25,000 - \$50,000	\$0	\$0

Total Fiscal Cost	\$25,000 - \$50,000	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$25,000 - \$50,000	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0 - \$25,000	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0 - \$25,000	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Transportation, Carlos M. Braceras, PE, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 72-10-102 Section 72-10-109 Section 72-10-110

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 01/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Carlos M. Braceras, PE, Executive	Date:	11/19/2024
designee and title:	Director		

NOTI	CE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE	
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R916-5	Filing ID: 56960

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Transportation, Operations, Construction		
Building:	Calvin Rampton		
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W		
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT 84	129	
Contact persons:	Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Leif Elder	801-580-8296	lelder@utah.gov	
Marlene Galindo	801-965-4026	Mgalindo1@utah.gov	
James Godin	801-573-7181	jamesjgodin@agutah.gov	
Lori Edwards	385-341-3414 loriedwards@agutah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

2. Rule or section catchline:

R916-5. Health Reform -- Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts -- Implementation

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Department of Transportation (Department) is submitting this filing to clarify the language in this rule and to have it better confirm with statute and the Rulewriting Manual for Utah.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed changes:

delete redundant definitions, antiquated language, and language restating statutory requirements;

implement consistent language to refer to qualified health coverage;

correct statutory citations and website references;

edit the language to use the active voice; and

address capitalization and section descriptions.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The proposed rule changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipating any costs or savings to the state budget.

B) Local governments:

The proposed rule changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipating any costs or savings to local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipating any costs or savings to small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipating any costs or savings to non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The proposed rule changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipating any costs or savings to other persons.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The proposed rule changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipate any compliance costs for affected persons.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Utah Department of Transportation, Carlos M. Braceras, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 72-6-107.5

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

01/14/2025

A) Comments will be accepted until:

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 01/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Carlos M. Braceras, PE, Executive	Date:	11/25/2024
designee and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE		
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R918-7	Filing ID: 56957

1. Title catchline:	Transportation, Operations, Maintenance			
Building:	Calvin Rampton	Calvin Rampton		
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W	4501 S 2700 W		
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT 84129			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Leif Elder	801-580-8296 lelder@utah.gov			
Marlene Galindo	801-965-4026 Mgalindo1@utah.gov			

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			
Lori Edwards	385-341-3414	loriedwards@agutah.gov	
James Godin	801-573-7181	jamesjgodin@agutah.gov	

2. Rule or section catchline:

R918-7. Highway Sponsorship Programs

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Department of Transportation (Department) amends this rule to clarify some of the language of this rule and to make it better conform with statute and the Rulewriting Manual for Utah.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This amendment deletes redundant information found in the Utah Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, clarifies definitions, removes specific mention of traveler service programs, and addresses capitalization and references to the Code of Federal Regulations.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipate any aggregate cost or savings to the state budget.

B) Local governments:

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipate any aggregate cost or savings to local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipate any aggregate cost or savings to small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipate any aggregate cost or savings to non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

These changes are clerical in nature and the Department does not anticipate any aggregate cost or savings to other persons.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs associated with these changes.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table					
Fiscal Cost FY2025 FY2026 FY2027					
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		

Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Utah Department of Transportation, Carlos M. Braceras, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:		
Section 72-6-401	Section 72-6-402	Section 72-6-403
23 CFR 752.7		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

ĺ	Comments will be accepted until:	01/14/2025
ı	A) Comments will be accepted until:	01/14/2023

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:	01/21/2025
NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates i	making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Carlos M. Braceras, PE, Executive	Date:	11/25/2024
designee and title:	Director		

End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a **Proposed Rule**; continue the rule as it is by filing a **FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION (REVIEW)**; or amend the rule by filing a **PROPOSED RULE** and by filing a **REVIEW**. By filing a **REVIEW**, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **REVIEW** is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at adminrules.utah.gov. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Office of Administrative Rules. **REVIEWS** are effective upon filing.

REVIEWS are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R58-7 Filing ID: 56244		
Effective Date:	11/25/2024		

Agency Information

	7.90	y miorination		
1. Title catchline:	Agriculture and I	Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry		
Building:	Taylorsville State	e Office Building, South bldg., Floor 2		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W			
City, state	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146500			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6500		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Amanda Price	801-982-2244	amandaprice@utah.gov		
Kelly Pehrson	801-982-2200	801-982-2200 kwpehrson@utah.gov		
Amber Brown	385-245-5222	385-245-5222 amberbrown@utah.gov		
Please address questions reg	arding information on this	notice to the persons listed above.		

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R58-7. Livestock Markets, Satellite Video Livestock Market, Livestock Sales, Dealers, and Livestock Market Weighpersons

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 4-30-104 gives the Department of Agriculture and Food (Department) the rulewriting authority to administer and enforce Title 4, Chapter 30, Livestock Markets.

This rule provides uniformity and fairness in the marketing of livestock in Utah regardless if sold in an established livestock market or in another type of sale.

This rule provides information to clarify the licensing requirements, including specific disease and health requirements, temporary licenses, requirements for dealers, duties for bonds and weighpersons, and requirements for satellite markets.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department has not received any public comments regarding the continuation of this rule within the last five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Department finds this rule necessary because livestock markets are the primary outlet for the sale of livestock in the state. This rule ensures a fair marketing system for the producers and ensures that the markets are complying with disease and health requirements. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Craig Buttars, Commissioner	Date:	11/25/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number:	R58-21 Filing ID: 53311			
Effective Date:	11/25/2024			

Agency Information

Agonoy information				
1. Title catchline:	Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry			
Building:	Taylorsville State	Taylorsville State Office Building, South bldg., Floor 2		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W			
City, state	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146500	PO Box 146500		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6500		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	lame: Email:			
Amanda Price	801-982-2244	amandaprice@utah.gov		
Kelly Pehrson	801-982-2200 kwpehrson@utah.gov			
Amber Brown	385-245-5222 amberbrown@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R58-21. Trichomoniasis

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 4-31-109 gives the Department of Agriculture and Food (Department) rulewriting authority specifically for Trichomoniasis to prevent the spread of disease in animals.

This rule intends to eliminate or reduce the spread of bovine trichomoniasis in the state.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department has not received any public comments regarding this rule within the last five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Department finds this rule necessary to provide the requirements to eliminate or reduce the spread of bovine trichomoniasis in Utah. Trichomoniasis is an economically devastating disease for Utah cattle herds and it spreads during breeding. Since 2019, trichomoniasis has affected nearly 50 bulls in 15 herds across Utah. The industry and cattle producers strongly support the continuation of this rule. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Craig Buttars, Commissioner	Date:	11/25/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R501-18 Filing ID: 55383		
Effective Date:	12/02/2024		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Health and Huma	Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing		
Building:	Multi-Agency Stat	Multi-Agency State Office Building		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W	195 N 1950 W		
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Janice Weinman	385-321-5586 jweinman@utah.gov			
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R501-18. Recovery Residence Services

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Sections 26B-2-104 and 26B-2-117 authorize the Office of Licensing within the Department of Health and Human Services to establish basic health and safety standards and administrative practices for recovery residences through rulemaking.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

There have been no written comments regarding this rule submitted to the office since the last five-year review. It is anticipated that this rule, along with others under Human Services, will undergo a restructuring in the coming year, but this five-year review is intended to ensure that this rule remains in continual effect for statutory compliance until that restructuring can be completed.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

There are no comments in opposition to this rule that have been submitted to the office. Therefore, the office has not addressed any such comments. The continuation of this rule ensures there is no lapse in oversight of licensed recovery residences in Utah. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	12/02/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R512-77 Filing ID: 55634		
Effective Date:	12/02/2024		

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Health and Hum	Health and Human Services, Child and Family Services		
Building:	Multi-Agency Sta	Multi-Agency State Office Building		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W			
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Т		
Mailing address:	195 N 1950 W	195 N 1950 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:				
ame: Email:				
Shawnee Ellis	833-353-3447	shawneeellis@utah.gov		
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R512-77. Child and Family Services Records

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 80-2-302 authorizes the Division of Child and Family Services (Division) to clarify the scope of services Child and Family Services provides to families in Utah through rulemaking.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No written comments in support or opposition of this rule have been received by the Division since the last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary for the Division to define the nature of confidential information to be safeguarded by the Division, as well as to provide access to information regarding payments for services offered by the Division. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

As the Division has not received any comments in opposition to this rule, it has not responded to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	12/02/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R590-128 Filing ID: 53988		
Effective Date:	11/25/2024		

Agency Information

Agonoy information			
1. Title catchline:	Insurance, Administration		
Building:	Taylorsville State Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W		
City, state	Taylorsville, UT		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146901		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Steve Gooch	801-957-9322 sgooch@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R590-128. Failure to Maintain Prior Owner's or Operator's Security

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 31A-2-201 authorizes the insurance commissioner to write rules to implement Title 31A, Insurance Code.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department of Insurance has received no written comments regarding this rule during the past five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary to prevent auto insurers from discriminating against an applicant of automobile insurance based solely upon the fact that they failed to maintain auto insurance for a period of time. An insurer must demonstrate that there are other reasons for denying coverage or increasing their premium, such as a poor driving record or loss history. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer	Date:	11/25/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R590-132 Filing ID: 54184		
Effective Date:	11/25/2024		

	9 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
1. Title catchline:	Insurance, Administration	
Building:	Taylorsville State Office Building	
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	
City, state	Taylorsville, UT	

Mailing address:	PO Box 146901	PO Box 146901	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901	
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Steve Gooch	801-957-9322 sgooch@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

2. Rule catchline:

R590-132. Insurance Treatment of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 31A-2-201 authorizes the insurance commissioner to write rules to implement Title 31A, Insurance Code.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department of Insurance has received no written comments regarding this rule during the past five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule identifies and restricts certain underwriting, classification, and declination practices that have been used to discriminate against individuals with HIV infection. In doing so, it makes certain that persons with HIV infection will not be singled out for either unfair discrimination or preferential treatment for insurance purposes. This rule also sets guidelines regarding the confidentiality of AIDS-related testing to protect consumers and their information. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer	Date:	11/25/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION		
Rule Number:	R590-233 Filing ID: 51413	
Effective Date:	11/25/2024	

1. Title catchline:	Insurance, Admin	Insurance, Administration	
Building:	Taylorsville State	Taylorsville State Office Building	
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	4315 S 2700 W	
City, state	Taylorsville, UT		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146901	PO Box 146901	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Steve Gooch	801-957-9322	801-957-9322 sgooch@utah.gov	
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

2. Rule catchline:

R590-233. Health Benefit Plan Insurance Standards

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 31A-2-201 authorizes the insurance commissioner to write rules to implement Title 31A, Insurance Code.

Sections 31A-2-202 and 31A-23a-412 authorize the insurance commissioner to request reports, conduct examinations, and inspect records of any licensee.

Section 31A-22-605 requires the insurance commissioner to adopt rules to establish standards for disclosure in the sale of, and benefits to be provided by, individual and franchise accident and health policies.

Section 31A-22-623 authorizes the insurance commissioner to establish by rule minimum standards of coverage for dietary products for inborn metabolic errors.

Section 31A-22-626 authorizes the insurance commissioner to establish by rule minimum standards of coverage for diabetes for accident and health insurance.

Section 31A-23a-402 authorizes the insurance commissioner to define by rule acts and practices that are unfair and unreasonable.

Section 31A-26-301 authorizes the insurance commissioner to set standards for timely payment of claims.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department of Insurance received one written comment from a health insurer during the last five years. The requester asked the Department to reconsider the rule's outline of coverage requirements. However, the outline of coverage requirement is required by Subsection 31A-22-605(7), and thus cannot be removed.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The purpose of this rule is to provide reasonable standardization and simplification of terms and coverages of insurance policies to facilitate public understanding and comparison, and to prohibit provisions that may be misleading or confusing in connection either with the purchase of such coverages or with the settlement of claims, and to provide for full disclosure in the sale of such insurance. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

J J	Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer	Date:	11/25/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION		
Rule Number:	R592-16 Filing ID: 54039	
Effective Date:	11/25/2024	

1. Title catchline:	Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	
Building:	Taylorsville State Office Building	
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	
City, state	Taylorsville, UT	
Mailing address:	PO Box 146901	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901	

Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Steve Gooch	801-957-9322	sgooch@utah.gov
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.		

2. Rule catchline:

R592-16. Escrow Settlement Closing Transactions

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Subsection 31A-2-404(2) authorizes the Title and Escrow Commission to make rules for the administration of the Insurance Code related to title insurance, including rules related to standards of conduct for a title insurer, agency title insurance producer, or individual title insurance producer.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department of Insurance has received no written comments regarding this rule during the past five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary because it identifies certain escrow practices involving two or more back-to-back sales and purchases of the same parcel of property that the Title and Escrow Commission finds may violate the Insurance Code or rules. This rule defines a land flip and describes permitted and prohibited escrow flip transactions. The continuation of this rule is being made at the direction of the Title and Escrow Commission, which voted 5 to 0 in favor of continuation at its 11/25/2024, meeting. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer	Date:	11/25/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number:	R597-2	R597-2 Filing ID: 51475		
Effective Date:	12/02/2024	12/02/2024		

1. Title catchline:	Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration			
Building:	Senate Building, U	Itah State Capitol		
Street address:	350 N State Street			
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT		
Mailing address:	350 State Street, Senate Building Suite 330			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Mary-Margaret Pingree	801-538-1652	mmpingree@utah.gov		
Madison Klein	801-538-1146 mklein@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

2. Rule catchline:

R597-2. Administration of the Commission

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Title 78A, Chapter 12, outlines the provisions of the Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission Act.

Rulemaking authority is required or granted in the following subsections:

Subsection 78A-12-203(9) allows the commission to make rules as necessary to administer judicial performance evaluations. Subsection 78A-12-204(11) allows the commission to make rules as necessary to administer the judicial performance survey. Subsection 78A-12-205(3) allows the commission to make rules about certification standards.

Specifically for justice court judges Subsection78A-12-207(4)(a) allows the commission to create standards by administrative rule.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No comments have been received since the last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

Title 78A, Chapter 12, allows the commission to make rules to administer the judicial evaluation process. It also provides high level direction, but the administrative rules provide the detailed guidance needed to administer the process effectively. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Mary-Margaret Pingree, Executive	Date:	12/02/2024
designee and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R907-63 Filing ID: 54161		
Effective Date:	12/02/2024		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Transportation, Administration			
Building:	Calvin Rampton	Calvin Rampton		
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W			
City, state	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 148455			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-8455		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Leif Elder	801-580-8296	lelder@utah.gov		
Marlene Galindo	801-965-4026	mgalindo1@utah.gov		
James Godin	801-573-7181	jamesjgodin@agutah.gov		
Lori Edwards	385-341-3414 loriedwards@agutah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

. ----

2. Rule catchline:

R907-63. Structure Repair and Loss Recovery Procedure

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule establishes a procedure for loss recovery for damages to structures, appurtenances, and the roadway as provided in Sections 41-6a-409 and 72-7-301.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No written comments have been received during the last five-year period.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is still authorized under the statute and needed by the Department of Transportation. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Amendments to this rule are forthcoming.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Carlos M. Braceras, PE, Executive	Date:	11/27/2024
designee and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R916-5 Filing ID: 52484		
Effective Date:	11/26/2024		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Transportation, Operations, Construction			
Building:	Calvin Rampton	Calvin Rampton		
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W			
City, state	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 148455	PO Box 148455		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-8455			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Leif Elder	801-580-8296	lelder@utah.gov		
Marlene Galindo	801-965-4026 mgalindo1@utah.gov			
James Godin	801-573-7181 jamesjgodin@agutah.gov			
Lori Edwards	385-341-3414 loriedwards@agutah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R916-5. Health Reform -- Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts -- Implementation

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized pursuant to Subsection 72-6-107.5(6), which requires the Utah Department of Transportation to adopt administrative rules that establish the requirements and procedures contractors and subcontractors must follow to comply with Section 72-6-107.5.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

There have been no written comments received within the five-year period.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is still required by the statutes referenced above in box 3. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Amendments to this rule are forthcoming.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Carlos M. Braceras, PE, Executive	Date:	11/26/2024
designee and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R918-7 Filing ID: 52118		
Effective Date:	12/02/2024		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Transportation, Operations, Maintenance			
Building:	Calvin Rampton	Calvin Rampton		
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W			
City, state	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 148455			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-8455			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Leif Elder	801-580-8296	lelder@utah.gov		
Marlene Galindo	801-965-4026 mgalindo1@utah.gov			
James Godin	801-573-7181	jamesjgodin@agutah.gov		
Lori Edwards	385-341-3414	385-341-3414 loriedwards@agutah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R918-7. Highway Sponsorship Programs

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized by Section 72-6-403 and is promulgated pursuant to Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act, and the Transportation Code, Section 72-1-201.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No written comments have been received in the last five-year period.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is still authorized by statute and needed by the Department of Transportation. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Amendments to this rule are forthcoming.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Carlos M. Braceras, PE, Executive	Date:	11/27/2024
designee and title:	Director		

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR EXPIRATIONS

Rulewriting agencies are required by law to review each of their administrative rules within five years of the date of the rule's original enactment or the date of last review (Section 63G-3-305). The Office of Administrative Rules (Office) is required to notify agencies of rules due for review at least 180 days prior to the anniversary date. If the agency finds that it will not meet the deadline for review of the rule (the five-year anniversary date), it may file a NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR EXTENSION (EXTENSION) with the Office. However, if the agency fails to file either the FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION or the EXTENSION by the date provide by the Office, the rule expires.

Upon expiration of the rule, the Office files a **NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR EXPIRATION** (**EXPIRATION**) to document the action. The Office is required to remove the rule from the *Utah Administrative Code*. The agency may no longer enforce the rule and it must follow regular rulemaking procedures to replace the rule if it is still needed.

The Office has filed **EXPIRATIONS** for each of the rules listed below which were not reviewed in accordance with Section 63G-3-305. These rules have expired and have been removed from the *Utah Administrative Code*.

The expiration of administrative rules for failure to comply with the five-year review requirement is governed by Subsection 63G-3-305(8).

NOTICE OF EXPIRED RULE			
Rule Number:	R849-1	Filing ID: 52021	
Effective Date:	11/26/2024		

Agency Information

1. Title Catchline:	School and Institutional Trust Fund Board of Trustees, Administration			
Street address:	102 S 200 E, Suite 600			
City and state:	Salt Lake City, UT			
Contact person(s):				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Nancy L. Lancaster	801-957-7102	rulesonline@utah.gov		

General Information

2. Title of rule (catchline):

R849-1. Appeal Rule

3. Summary:

The five-year review and notice of continuation was not filed for this rule by the deadline. This rule has expired and will be removed from the Utah Administrative Code.

End of the Notices of Notices of Five-Year Expirations Section

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the *Utah State Bulletin*. In the case of **Proposed Rules** or **Changes in Proposed Rules** with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of **Changes in Proposed Rules** with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a **Notice of Effective Date** within 120 days from the publication of a **Proposed Rule** or a related **Change in Proposed Rule** the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Office of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Alcoholic Beverage Services

Administration

No. 56796 (Amendment) R82-1: General

Published: 10/01/2024 Effective: 11/22/2024

No. 56797 (Amendment) R82-2: Consignment Inventory Package Agencies

Published: 10/01/2024 Effective: 11/22/2024

No. 56798 (Amendment) R82-3: Disciplinary Actions and Enforcement

Published: 10/01/2024 Effective: 11/22/2024

No. 56808 (Amendment) R82-5: General Retail License Provisions

Published: 10/01/2024 Effective: 11/22/2024

No. 56809 (Amendment) R82-6: Specific Retail Provisions

Published: 10/01/2024 Effective: 11/22/2024

No. 56810 (Amendment) R82-8: Resorts

Published: 10/01/2024 Effective: 11/22/2024

No. 56811 (Amendment) R82-9: Event Permits

Published: 10/01/2024 Effective: 11/22/2024

Commerce

Professional Licensing

No. 56813 (Amendment) R156-77: Direct Entry Midwife Act Rule

Published: 10/15/2024 Effective: 11/25/2024

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

Education

Administration

No. 56840 (Amendment) R277-301: Educator Licensing

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

No. 56841 (Amendment) R277-323: Public Educator Evaluation

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

No. 56842 (Amendment) R277-462: Comprehensive School Counseling Program

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

No. 56843 (Amendment) R277-473: Utah Computer Science Grant

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

No. 56844 (Repeal) R277-603: Autism Awareness Restricted Account Distribution

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

No. 56845 (Amendment) R277-630: Child Sex Abuse and Human Trafficking Prevention Training and Instruction

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

No. 56846 (Amendment) R277-746: Driver Education Programs for Utah Schools

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

Environmental Quality

Air Quality

No. 56636 (Amendment) R307-202: Emission Standards: General Burning

Published: 08/01/2024 Effective: 12/02/2024

No. 56636 (Change in Proposed Rule) R307-202: Emission Standards: General Burning

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/02/2024

Government Operations

Technology Services

No. 56833 (Amendment) R895-5: Acquisition of Information Technology

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

Governor

Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)

No. 56827 (Repeal and Reenact) R356-1: Procedures for the Calculation and Distribution of Funds to Reimburse County

Correctional Facilities Housing State Probationary Inmates or State Parole Inmates

Published: 10/15/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

No. 56838 (New Rule) R356-11: Sentencing Commission

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/10/2024

Health and Human Services

Administration

No. 56667 (Amendment) R380-350: Community Health Worker Certification

Published: 08/15/2024 Effective: 12/02/2024

Substance Use and Mental Health

No. 56671 (Amendment) R523-19: Community Mental Health Crisis and Suicide Prevention Training Grant Standards

Published: 08/15/2024 Effective: 12/02/2024

No. 56672 (Amendment) R523-20: Community Firearms Violence and Suicide Prevention Standards

Published: 08/15/2024 Effective: 12/02/2024

<u>Insurance</u>

Administration

No. 56839 (Amendment) R590-164: Electronic Data Interchange Transactions

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/11/2024

Money Management Council

Administration

No. 56822 (Amendment) R628-22: Conditions and Procedures for the Use of Negotiable Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Published: 10/15/2024 Effective: 11/21/2024

Natural Resources

Wildlife Resources

No. 56818 (Amendment) R657-13: Taking Fish and Crayfish

Published: 10/15/2024 Effective: 12/02/2024

No. 56817 (Repeal and Reenact) R657-61: Valuation of Real Property Interests for Purposes of Acquisition or Disposal

Published: 10/15/2024 Effective: 12/02/2024

Tax Commission

Administration

No. 56819 (Amendment) R861-1A-43: Electronic Meetings Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 52-4-207

Published: 10/15/2024 Effective: 11/21/2024

Property Tax

No. 56782 (Amendment) R884-24P-33: 2025 Personal Property Valuation Guides and Schedules Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.

Section 59-2-107 Published: 09/15/2024 Effective: 01/01/2025

No. 56782 (Change in Proposed Rule) R884-24P-33: 2025 Personal Property Valuation Guides and Schedules Pursuant to

Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-107

Published: 10/15/2024 Effective: 01/01/2025

No. 56820 (Amendment) R884-24P-19: Appraiser Designation Program Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-701 and

59-2-702

Published: 10/15/2024 Effective: 01/01/2025

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

<u>Transportation</u> Preconstruction

No. 56847 (Amendment) R930-7: Utility Accommodation

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/11/2024

No. 56848 (Amendment) R930-8: Utility Relocations Required by Highway Projects

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 12/11/2024

End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section